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No worries. Really happy that you are willing to advise and share your expertise with us. 
  
I am most delighted to know that your department has achieved success in the research on the protective 

sheath for the talons!  
Are you able to share some details on the Kevlar protection with me? For example, how do they exactly 

work and what is the cost of production for each glove? Are there any issues with the bird’s performance 

after wearing the protection? Any rejection from the birds due to discomfort? 
  
It will also be great if you are able to share some photos of how the Kevlar/leather gloves look like. This 

will greatly help in our own developments. 
  
Looking forward to hearing from you again. Thanks! 
  

  

From: Wiebes, Mark (M.Y.) [mailto: @politie.nl]  

Sent: Friday, 13 January, 2017 4:08 AM 

To:  

Cc: @politie.nl> 

Subject: Antw: RE: Eagles as counter-UAV measure 
  
Dear Sir,  
Sorry for taking some time in answering your questions. My colleague  was so kind to 

remind me. 
  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
I hope this information will help you. 
Kind regards, 
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Mark Wiebes 
Detective Chief Superintendent  
Plv. Chief Innovation Officer 
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